Richard Dwyer

From: info@nirb.ca

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 3:45 PM

To: bill.napier@baffinland.com

Cc: Dionne Filiatrault; Sharon Ehaloak; Matthew Pickard; 'Distribution List'

Subject: NIRB 08MNO053: Consideration of a Road Haulage Option for the Mary River Project
Translated Letter

Attachments: 101021-08MNO53-NIRB Ltr to BIMC Re Road Haulage Option in Inuktitut-OT1S.pdf

Dear William Napier and interested parties,

Please see the attached translated correspondence from the Nunavut Impact Review Board (Board) regarding the road
haulage option of Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation’s “Mary River” project proposal. All correspondence concerning the
road haulage option is available on the NIRB ftp site at http://ftp.nirb.ca/02-REVIEWS/ACTIVE%20REVIEWS/08MNO53-
BAFFINLAND%20MARY%20RIVER/2-REVIEW/03-SCOPING%20%26%20GUIDELINES/02-EIS%20GUIDELINES/4-
FINAL/BIMC%20Ro0ad%20Haulage%200ption/.

Best regards,

Tara Arko — Assistant Technical Advisor
Nunavut Impact Review Board

29 Mitik, PO Box 1360

Cambridge Bay, NU

X0B 0CO

Tel: 867-983-4600

Toll-free: 1-866-233-3033

Fax: 1-867-983-2594

Email: info@nirb.ca
FTP site: ftp.nirb.ca

From: info@nirb.ca [mailto:info@nirb.ca]

Sent: October 19, 2010 2:12 PM

To: bill.napier@baffinland.com

Cc: Dionne Filiatrault; Sharon Ehaloak; Matthew Pickard; 'Distribution List'

Subject: NIRB 08BMNO053: Consideration of a Road Haulage Option for the Mary River Project

Dear William Napier and interested parties,

Please see the attached correspondence from the Nunavut Impact Review Board (Board) regarding the road haulage
option of Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation’s “Mary River” project proposal. All correspondence and comments
concerning the road haulage option can be found on the NIRB'’s ftp site at

http://ftp.nirb.ca/REVIEWS/CURRENT REVIEWS/08MNO053-BAFFINLAND MARY_ RIVER/2-REVIEW/03-
SCOPING%20%26%20GUIDELINES/02-EI1S%20GUIDELINES/4-FINAL/. Translated copies will be posted and distributed
as they become available.

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
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